Table of Contents

Introduction	2
Features and Benefits in this Release	2
GDPR Compliance	2
Background2	2
GDPR Support	2
Productivity Enhancements to ARCHIBUS Workplace	5
Phone Dashboard to Access Personal ARCHIBUS Workplace	5
Selective Enablement of Workplace Functions to Support your Policies	5
Updates to the Extension for Lease Accounting	5
Editable Grid for Power Users	7
Features and Benefits of the Editable Grid	7
HTML5 Gantt Control)
HTML5 Calendar Control)
Application Views Updated to HTML5)
Solution Templates Updated to HTML511	1
Improvements to Smart Client Extensions for Revit and AutoCAD12	2

Introduction

This document provides information about the ARCHIBUS V.24.1 Multilingual (ML) release.

This release is an update to the major release V.24.1, and this document is intended to be a follow-up to the "What's New" document for the major release V.24.1 distributed earlier.

In addition to the features described, this release has been fully internationalized and tested so that it can be adapted to non-English languages and regions without software changes. Full support has been added for Dutch, French, German, Italian, Spanish, and Simplified Chinese.

Features and Benefits in this Release

The following sections describe the new features and benefits available with the ARCHIBUS V.24.1 ML release.

GDPR Compliance

Background

The General Data Protection Regulation (GDPR) is a European regulation that provides a consistent set of rules for preserving the data privacy of all European Union (EU) citizens, employees, and customers. As of 25th May, 2018 all organizations that process or control personal information on EU citizens must follow these regulations. The regulation applies to organizations that have branch offices in the EU or that sell to persons residing in the EU.

GDPR Support

ARCHIBUS software includes functionality that ensures compliance with GDPR. This includes:

• Users can access the GDPR Personal Information view from the Process Navigator, using the System Administration / ARCHIBUS System Administration / ARCHIBUS Administrator - User and Security / GDPR - Search Personal Information task. From here, you can view, update, export, and delete personnel information in accordance with GDPR regulations.

GDPR Perso	nal Informatior											
Search										Search Cle		
		Nar	ne					Email				
Employees			Users			Craftspersons			Contacts			
J	[41] K[64] L[121] M[197] N	E [45] F [101] G [129] H [157] [[8] [48] O [39] P [101] Q [6] R [113]		(47) B (1) C (3) D (3) E (1) F II (148) Page 1 of 2 N	21 G [4] H [5] K [1] N [1] P [2] R [6] S [2] T [ext >>		(1) C (4) D (4) E (1) F (2) G (2) J (6) / (1) All (45)	L (3) M (3) P (2) R (5) S (1) T (5		66 F (51 G (6) H (51 J (71 K (11 L (6) M (131 N (2) J (1) W (4) Z (11 A)] (93)		
S [164] T [66] V [35] W Employee Code	(105) X (1) Y (16) Z (5) All (2 Email A	286) Page 1 of 23 Next >> ddress	User Name		Email Address	Craftsperson Code	Craftsperson's I	Email	Contact Code	Email Address		
		8	ABERNATHY		abernathy@	ABBY SHARPS		v	BEATTY RED			
ABBERNAT, JOAN			ADAMS		adams@tod	ABBY SHARPS	afm@tad.com		BECKER, WILLIAM	red@acme.com wbecker@us.com		
ABBERS, JOANN		S_JOANN@tgd.com	ADAMS		0.0	AFM				wbecker@us.com		
ABBOT, PAUL		tad.com			admin@tgd.		afmstart@tgd.c		BERNHART, JACQUES			
ABER GINGER			AE		ae@tgd.com	AISTART	aistart@tgd.cor		BERNHART, MICHAEL			
ABERNATHY, ALIS	aber_ginger@tgd.com AEM ON abernathy@tgd.com				aem@tgd.cc	ANDREW NATTS	natts@tgd.com		BISHOP, JULIUS	jbish@catz.com		
ABIOLA, KHAFILA	AEMIT				aemit@tgd.c	ANNA PETERS			BISHOP, LISA			
ABRIOLA, MARTIN	AFW			AFM afm@tgd.co BIA					BISHOP, SAMANTHA	bishop@cfs.com		
ABROJRMA		RMA@tgd.com	AFMDEMO		afmdemo@1	CARLO	carlo_alfred@tg	ld.com	BRIAN WILLIAMSON BYRON, AL			
ABROL SHARON	abrol@		AFMDEM01				CHRISTIAN RIDDER			abyron@central.com		
ABROLIER, CAROL		ER_CAROLE@tgd.com	AFMDEM02 afmdemo2@			COLIN LEONARD	cleonard@tgd.c		CAREY, RANDALL	rcarey@pw.com		
ABUGHAZALEH, S						CRAFTSPERSON	craftsperson@t	gd.com	CASTELLANA, PALOMA			
		bughazaleh@tgd.com	AFMDEM04		afmdemo4@	DAVID VARRISON			CHENG, GEORGE			
ACEV,SARAH		ARAH@tgd.com	AFMDEM05			DDD ELECTRICAL			COX, MIKE	mcox@coxsafety.com		
ACEVEDO, DAVID		00_DAVID@tgd.com	AFMDEMOBI			DERICK LYONS	LYONS_DERICK	@tgd.com	DEERFIELD, JIM			
ACEVEDO, BRETT		o@tgd.com	AFMDEMODE		afmdemode	DWAYNE MORTON	dmorton@tgd.c	om	DEERFIELD, MICHAEL	mdeerfield		
ACEVY, MEGHAN		MEGHAN@tgd.com	AFMDEMOES	FMDEMOES afmdemoes		EFG CONTRACTING		DIXON, JEFF	nipc.watch@fbi.gov			
ACHARETTE,CASE		ETTE_CASEY@tgd.com	101000000			FINERS PLUMBING finers@tgd.com		1	DRAKE, ANDREW			
Page 1 of 23 Ne		the second se	Page 1 of 2	Next >>								
Visitors				Hazmat Professi	onals		Others					
Autonumbered ID:	301401501601701801A	161		Person Code: A	A [2]					0 L [21] M [34] N [5] P [15] Q [1] R [16] S [37] T		
Name - First	Name - Last	Visitor Email Address		Person Code	Employee Name	Contact Code		Z [1] All [471] Page 1 of				
			8			8	Name	Email	Phone	Database Table Name		
Carl	Expediter	courier1@ecs.com		A-DRAKE		DRAKE, ANDREW						
TONY	CANDY			ABBOT, PAUL	ABBOT, PAUL		Merry Donathew			ehs_incidents		
Jules	Simmons	jules_simmons@cbdco	nsulting.com				JOHN PETERSON			ehs_incident_witness		
Trudy	Grant	trudy_grant@facone.co	m				D1 DESIGN	DiedraDawson@o	d1.com (617) 227-250	18 projteam		
Alison	Chang	alison_chang@gmail.co					GENE MACK	mack@tgd.com	(617) 266-790	10 projteam		
Sandra	Tomori	sandra_tomori@gacons					ABBY SHARPS	sharps@tgd.com	(617) 266-785	i5 projteam		
			3				JARED GREEN	green@tgd.com	(617) 266-786	i1 projteam		
							SMITH, PAUL	smith@tgd.com	338-1011	projteam		
							ADAMS, JAMES		617-227-2508	projteam		
							ELLIS, TERRY	terry_ellis@myore	a.org 338-1011	projteam		
							FRANK ALLBURG	allburg@tgd.com	(617) 266-786			
							MALLIO MENDY	36.5	000 1011			

• The "Anonymize All" button is found in the forms that display information about the same person with different roles in the company such as employee, user, and craftsperson.

GDPR Personal I	Information											
Search											Searc	ch Clear
		Nan	ne						Email a	afm@tgd.com		
Employees			Users			Craftspersons		Contacts				
Employee Code: AINAIII	Page 1 of 1		User Name: ARIZ RIAN	Page 1 of 1		Craftsperson Code: AIII	All (1)					
Employee Code	Email Ad		User Name	Email Address		Craftsperson Code Crafts		Craftsperson's Email		No records to display.		
		0			0	-			0			
AFM	afm@tg	d.com	AFM	afm@tgd.com	1. mi 1	AFM		afm@tgd.com				
							D×					
		1				Anony	mize All					
		Use the button Anonymize A	All to anonymize the employed	e, user and craftsperso	on records at once.	(10) (10) (10) (10) (10) (10) (10) (10)						
		Employee			Sa	Cancel Anonymize	Export					
		Employee Cod				s afm@tgd.com						
		Employee Numb			Mail Sto							
			fic Mr 🔹		Phone - Worl Home Phone							
		Employee Nan	tle Director of Engineering		Phone - Mobile							
		Name - Fir			Calling Card Numbe							
		Name - La			Pager Numbe							
		Employee Pho										
		Emergency Conta			Fax Numbe							
		Emergency Relationsh Emergency Contact Pho			RF Reader or Tag II Current Site Code							
		At Contingency Facilit			Current Building Code							
Visitors		Contingency Bldg. Co			Current Floor Code							
Tonoro		Contingency Floor Co			Current Room Code			e: DIG (TIAHIZI Pa	an 1 of 1			
No records to display.		Contingency Room Co			Building Cod			e, coordana pa	Email	Phone	Database Table Name	
in interaction of an appropriate		Contingency E-m Contingency Pho			Floor Code Room Code							0
		Contingency F			GIS Object I			GEN. CONST.	afm@tgd.com	617-227-2508	projteam	
		Chargeable Co	st 0.00		Latitud	9			afm@tgd.com		afm_notifications_log	
		Employee Stat			Longitud							
		GDPR Terminated Da	te		GDPR Removal Date							
		User			Sa	Cancel Anonymize	Export					
				User Name* AFM								
							Close					
							Giuse					

• The GDPR Personal Information forms display fields for date of termination/end/expiry, making these fields available for view or edit.

GDPR Perso	onal Information	1						
Search								Search Clea
		Name				Ema	il	
Employees			Users		Craftspersons		Contacts	
	[41] K [64] I [121] M [197] N	E[45] F[101] G[129] H[157] [8] [48] O[39] P[101] Q[8] R[113] 2287] Page 1 of 23 Next >>	All [149] Page 1 of 2 No	xt >>	A(i) M(1) C(4) D(4) E(1) F(2) G(2) J(6) L(8) M(8) P(2) R(8) S (1) A)(48)	R (4) S (5	I D [S] E [6] F [S] G [6] H [S] J [7] K [1] L [6] M [1 S] N [2] P I T [S] U [1] W [4] Z [1] All [93]
Employee Code	Email A		User Name	Email Address	Craftsperson Code	Craftsperson's Email	Contact Code	Email Address
Employee code	Crital A	8						
ABBERNAT, JOAN	1		A					red@acme.com
ABBERS, JOANN		S_JOANN@tgd.com	A Employee			Save Can	cel Anonymize Expo	wbecker@us.com
ABBOT, PAUL		itgd.com	A Conclours	Code* ABBOT, PAUL		Email Address abbot@		· ·
ABER,GINGER	aber_gi	inger@tgd.com					itga.com	jbish@catz.com
ABERNATHY, ALIS	SON abernat	thy@tgd.com	Employee 1	lumber 54021		Mail Stop		joisil@coliz.com
ABIOLA, KHAFILA		_abiola@tgd.com	A	onorific Mr 🔻		Phone - Work 617-998	3-6491	bishop@cfs.com
ABRIOLA, MARTIN		A_MARTIN@tgd.com	A Employ	ee Title		Home Phone		
ABRO,IRMA		RMA@tgd.com	A Employee	Name PAUL ABBOT		Phone - Mobile 617-998	8-6401	abyron@central.com
ABROL, SHARON		tgd.com	Δ	e - First		Calling Card Number		rcarey@pw.com
ABROLIER, CAROL ABUGHAZALEH, S		IER_CAROLE@tgd.com abughazaleh@tgd.com	A			5		
ABUGHAZALEH, S ACEV.SARAH		SARAH@tgd.com	~	e - Last		Pager Number		
ACEVEDO, DAVID		DO_DAVID@tqd.com	A Employe	Photo Upload a document	 	Employee Extension 0		mcox@coxsafety.com
ACEVEDO.BRETT		o@tgd.com	A Emergency	Contact		Fax Number		mdeerfield
ACEVY, MEGHAN		_MEGHAN@tgd.com	Emergency Relat	ionship		RF Reader or Tag ID		nipc.watch@fbi.gov
ACHARETTE,CAS	EY ACHAR	ETTE_CASEY@tgd.com	Emergency Contact	Phone		Current Site Code		mpc.watch@nbi.gov
Page 1 of 23 Ne		- uni ola	P At Contingency F			Current Building Code		
Visitors			Contingency Bld	g. Code		Current Floor Code		
Autonumbered ID:	3(1)4(1)5(1)6(1)7(1)8(1)A	J] [6]	Contingency Flor	or Code		Current Room Code		L [21] M [34] N [5] P [15] Q [1] R [16] S [37] T [1
Name - First	Name - Last	Visitor Email Address	Contingency Roor			Building Code XC		
			Contingency			Floor Code 04		Database Table Name
Carl	Expediter	courier1@ecs.com						ehs_incidents
TONY	CANDY		Contingency			Room Code 201		ens_incidents ehs_incident_witness
Jules	Simmons	jules_simmons@cbdconsu	ooninge	,		GIS Object ID		projteam
Trudy Alison	Grant Chang	trudy_grant@facone.com alison_chang@gmail.com	Chargeab	le Cost 0.00		Latitude		projteam
Alison Sandra	Tomori	aiison_cnang@gmaii.com sandra_tomori@gaconsult		Status		Longitude		projteam
Jandia	101101	aanura_tomon@yaconsuit		ed Date 8/30/2019		GDPR Removal Date 8/30/20	119	projteam
			SURVERING	0/00/2019		obrititionioval bate 6/30/20	/17	projteam
								projteam
							Clos	e projteam
			L					projteam

- You can control the retention periods for data using the GDPR application parameters, which are found under the AbInformationSecurityAndPrivacy application. There are two sets of application parameters per each data category. One set of parameters determines the minimal retention period in which the data subject cannot be anonymized on demand, nor by the scheduled workflow rule. The second set of application parameters is used by the scheduled workflow rule to evaluate which records can have personal data removed.
- The size for search fields enables longer names and/or email addresses to be searched.
- The workflow rule for on demand anonymization anonymizes references that are not validated in the database.

Process Navigator:

System Administration / ARCHIBUS System Administration / ARCHIBUS Administrator - User and Security / GDPR - Search Personal Information (ab-gdpr-search-data-subject.axvw)

Help Topic in ARCHIBUS System Management Help:

ARCHIBUS Administrator / Supporting GDPR / Overview

Productivity Enhancements to ARCHIBUS Workplace

To enhance the user experience and improve end-user productivity, ARCHIBUS has improved the ARCHIBUS Workplace interface with subtle yet important changes. The following describes these enhancements.

Phone Dashboard to Access Personal ARCHIBUS Workplace

The phone dashboard enables mobile users to get a quick preview of meeting, workspace, and service requests in a responsive view right on their smartphone.

ARCHIB TGD Techno	US blogy Center	Ξ
Q Search	n by name, department, buil	lding, room
鼸	MEETINGS 47	+
	M - 11:30 AM Facilities Staff Meeting	
÷	WORKSPACES 51	+
<u>r</u>	REQUESTS 56	+
	REQUEST MOVE FROM 04 - 4639	
	\bigcirc	

Selective Enablement of Workplace Functions to Support your Policies

To accommodate organization-specific policies, you can now choose to individually enable or disable certain workplace functions.

The following Workplace functions can be enabled or disable when the Workplace is configured for kiosk mode and for self-service user mode.

- Book a Working Space
- Book a Meeting Space
- Create a Request

The image below shows the ARCHIBUS System Administration / ARCHIBUS Administrator - Application Configuration / Configure Application Parameters view from which these functions can be enabled and disabled.

Application Parameters Relad All Parameters Application Parameter Code Parameter Code Application Parameter Code SelfServiceEoooMeetingSpace AbBidgopstelpDesk Auto CoseServiceIngests AbBidgopstelpDesk Auto CoseServiceIngests AbBidgopstonbenandWork Auto CoseServiceIngests AbBidgopstonbenandWork Auto CoseServiceIngests AbBidgopstonbenandWork Auto CoseWork Requests AbBidgopstonbenandWork CoseDaysAtterStrateCompleted AbBidgopstonbenandWork CoseDaysAtterStrateCompleted AbBidgopstonbenandWork CoseDaysAtterStrateCompleted AbBidgopstonbenandWork CoseDaysAtterStrateCompleted AbBidgopstonbenandWork CoseDaysAtterStrateCompleted AbBidgopstonbenandWork KoskBookMorkSpace AbBidgopstonbenandWork KoskBookMorkSpace AbBidgopstonbenandWork KoskBookMorkSpace AbBisentialFacility SelfServiceEookMeentSpace AbBisentialFacility SelfServiceEookMeentSpace AbBisentialFacility SelfServiceEookMeentSpace AbBisentialFacility SelfServiceEookMeentSpace AbSpaceHotelling AtlenconsEartTime AbWorkplaceReservis	Application Parame	ters Configuration	
BidgOpshelpDesk Auto_Archive BidgOpshelpDesk Auto_CoseserviceRequests BidgOpshelpDesk CloseDaysAfterStoateCompleted CommonResources OrganizationName EssentiaFacility KloskBookMeetingSpace EssentiaFacility SelfServiceBookMeetingSpace EssentiaFacility SelfServiceBookMeetingSpace <th>plication Parameters</th> <th>Reload All Parameters</th> <th>Application Parameter</th>	plication Parameters	Reload All Parameters	Application Parameter
AbBidgopsHelpDesk AutoCloseServiceRequests AbBidgopshelpDesk CloseDaysAtter/StraDat-Completed AbBidgopsonDemandWork AutoCloseWorkRequests AbBidgopsonDemandWork CloseDaysAtter/Date-Completed AbBidgopsonDemandWork CloseDaysAtter/Date-Completed AbBidgopsonDemandWork CloseDaysAtter/Date-Completed AbBidgopsonDemandWork CloseDaysAtter/Date-Completed AbBidgopsonDemandWork KloskBookMeetingSpace AbBidgopsonDemandWork KloskBookMeetingSpace AbBidgopsonDemandWork KloskBookMeetingSpace AbBidgopsonDemandWork KloskBookMeetingSpace AbBidgopsonDemandWork SelfServiceBookWorkSpace AbBissentialFacility SelfServiceBookWorkSpace AbBissentialFacility SelfServiceBookWorkSpace AbBissentialFacility SelfServiceBookWorkSpace AbBissentialFacility SelfServiceBookWorkSpace AbBissentialFacility SelfServiceToskateRequest AbSpaceHoelling AttemonEndTime AbBissentialFacility SelfServiceToskateRequest AbBissentialFacility SelfServiceToskateRequest AbBissentialFacility MomingstartTime AbBissentialFacility <td>Application</td> <td></td> <td></td>	Application		
AbBldgopschopemandWork CloseDaysAfterSrDateCompleted AbBldgopschopemandWork Auto_Archive AbBldgopschopemandWork Closed_View AbBldgopschopemandWork Closed_View AbBldgopschopemandWork CloseDaysAfterSrDateCompleted AbBldgopschopemandWork CloseDaysAfterWDateCompleted AbBldgopschopemandWork KloskBookMeetingSpace AbBsentiaFacility KloskBookMeetingSpace AbBsentiaFacility SelfserviceBookMeetingSpace AbBsentiaFacility MemonStartTime AbSpaceHotelling MemonStartTime AbWorkplaceReservations Internalservicestmai	AbBldgOpsHelpDesk	Auto_Archive	Parameter Value* 1
AbBidgopsOnDemandWork AutoCloseWorkRequests AbBidgopsOnDemandWork AutoCloseWorkRequests AbBidgopsOnDemandWork Closed_View AbBidgopsOnDemandWork SelfServiceDockWorkSpace AbBidgopsOnDemandWork SelfServiceDockWorkSpace AbBidgopsOnDemandWork SelfServiceDockWorkSpace AbBidgopsOnDemandWork SelfServiceDockWorkSpace AbBisentialFacility SelfServiceDockWorkSpace AbBisentialFacitiff <td>AbBldgOpsHelpDesk</td> <td>AutoCloseServiceRequests</td> <td>Parameter Description* Disable Meeting Space Booking for self-service users, 0 is disabled</td>	AbBldgOpsHelpDesk	AutoCloseServiceRequests	Parameter Description* Disable Meeting Space Booking for self-service users, 0 is disabled
AbBldgOpSonDemandWorkAutocloseWorkRequestsAbBldgOpSonDemandWorkClosed_ViewAbBldgOpSonDemandWorkClosed_ViewAbBldgOpSonDemandWorkOrganizationNameAbEsentialFacilityKioskBookWorkSpaceAbEsentialFacilityKioskBookWorkSpaceAbEsentialFacilityKioskBookWorkSpaceAbEsentialFacilitySelfServiceBookWorkSpaceAbEsentialFacilitySelfServiceBookWorkSpaceAbEsentialFacilitySelfServiceBookWorkSpaceAbEsentialFacilitySelfServiceBookWorkSpaceAbEsentialFacilitySelfServiceBookWorkSpaceAbEsentialFacilitySelfServiceBookWorkSpaceAbEsentialFacilitySelfServiceBookWorkSpaceAbEsentialFacilitySelfServiceBookWorkSpaceAbEsentialFacilitySelfServiceBookWorkSpaceAbEsentialFacilitySelfServiceTatRequestAbEsentialFacilitySelfServiceTatRequestAbEspaceHotellingAftenonStartTimeAbEspaceHotellingMoringStartTimeAbWorkplaceReservationsHideRoomConflictsAbWorkplaceReservationsMackeurrencesToCreateAbWorkplaceReservationsSendEmailNotificationsAbWorkplaceReservationsSendEmailNotificationsAbWorkplaceReservationsSendEmailNotificationsAbWorkplaceReservationsSendEmailNotifications	AbBldgOpsHelpDesk	CloseDaysAfterSrDateCompleted	
AbBIdgOpSOnDemandWorkClosed_ViewAbBIdgOpSonDemandWorkClosed_vs.KettwirDateCompletedAbBIdgOpSonDemandWorkClosed_vs.KettwirDateCompletedAbBISsentialFacilityKioskBookWorkSpaceAbEssentialFacilityKioskBookWorkSpaceAbEssentialFacilitySelfServiceBookWorkSpaceAbEssentialFacilitySelfServiceBookWorkSpaceAbEssentialFacilitySelfServiceBookWorkSpaceAbEssentialFacilitySelfServiceBookWorkSpaceAbEssentialFacilitySelfServiceCoateRequestAbEssentialFacilitySelfServiceCoateRequestAbSpaceHotellingAftemonEndTimeAbSpaceHotellingSiteSentialFacilityAbWorkplaceReservationsInternalServiceEstailAbWorkplaceReservationsInternalServiceEstailAbWorkplaceReservationsInternalServiceEstailAbWorkplaceReservationsSendEstailItolficationsAbWorkplaceReservationsTimemalServiceStailAbWorkplaceReservationsSendEstailItolficationsAbWorkplaceReservationsSendEstailItolficationsAbWorkplaceReservationsTimemalServiceStailAbWorkplaceReservationsSendEstailItolficationsAbWorkplaceReservationsSendEstailItolfications	AbBldgOpsOnDemandWork	Auto_Archive	
AbBligOpsOnDemandWorkCloseDaysAfterWrDateCompletedAbCommonResourcesOrganizationNameAbCommonResourcesOrganizationNameAbEssentialFacilityKloskBookMeetingSpaceAbEssentialFacilityKloskPorkeetingSpaceAbEssentialFacilitySelfServiceBookMeetingSpaceAbEssentialFacilitySelfServiceBookMeetingSpaceAbEssentialFacilitySelfServiceBookMeetingSpaceAbEssentialFacilitySelfServiceBookMeetingSpaceAbEssentialFacilitySelfServiceBookMeetingSpaceAbEssentialFacilitySelfServiceBookMeetingSpaceAbSpaceHoellingAtemoonStartTimeAbSvorbjaceReservationsHideRoomConflictsAbWorbplaceReservationsInternalServicesBanteAbWorbplaceReservationsMaceurencesTocrateAbWorbplaceReservationsSendEesmailHoufficationsAbWorbplaceReservationsSendEesmailHoufficationsAbWorbplaceReservationsSendEesmailHoufficationsAbWorbplaceReservationsSendEesmailHoufficationsAbWorbplaceReservationsSendEesmailHoufficationsAbWorbplaceReservationsSendEesmailHoufficationsAbWorbplaceReservationsSendEesmailHoufficationsAbWorbplaceReservationsSendEesmailHoufficationsAbWorbplaceReservationsSendEesmailHoufficationsAbWorbplaceReservationsSendEesmailHoufficationsAbWorbplaceReservationsSendEesmailHoufficationsAbWorbplaceReservationsSendEesmailHoufficationsAbWorbplaceReservationsSendEesmailHoufficationsAbWorbplaceReservationsSend	AbBldgOpsOnDemandWork	AutoCloseWorkRequests	
AbCommonResourcesOrganizationNameAbCesentialFacilityKiosKookKeitingSpaceAbEssentialFacilityKiosKorketsRequestAbEssentialFacilitySelfServiceBookKwetspaceAbEssentialFacilitySelfServiceBookKwetspaceAbEssentialFacilitySelfServiceBookKwetspaceAbEssentialFacilitySelfServiceBookKwetspaceAbEssentialFacilitySelfServiceBookKwetspaceAbEssentialFacilitySelfServiceBookKwetspaceAbEssentialFacilitySelfServiceBookKwetspaceAbEssentialFacilitySelfServiceBookKwetspaceAbEssentialFacilitySelfServiceBookKwetspaceAbEssentialFacilitySelfServiceBookKwetspaceAbEssentialFacilitySelfServiceBookKwetspaceAbEssentialFacilitySelfServiceTastRequestAbSpaceHotellingMomingStartTimeAbWorkplaceReservationsInternalServiceStmaieAbWorkplaceReservationsInternalServiceStmaieAbWorkplaceReservationsSendEraulHotificationsAbWorkplaceReservationsSendEraulHotificationsAbWorkplaceReservationsSendEraulHotifications	AbBldgOpsOnDemandWork	Closed_View	
AbEssentialFacilityKioskBookMeetingSpaceAbEssentialFacilityKioskBookMeetingSpaceAbEssentialFacilitySelfServiceBookMeetingSpaceAbEssentialFacilitySelfServiceBookMeetingSpaceAbEssentialFacilitySelfServiceBookMeetingSpaceAbEssentialFacilitySelfServiceGootanEequeetiaAbEssentialFacilitySelfServiceGootanEequeetiaAbEssentialFacilitySelfServiceGootanEequeetiaAbEssentialFacilitySelfServiceGootanEequeetiaAbSpaceHotellingAfternoonEndTimeAbSpaceHotellingSabSelforeAchivingAbWorkplaceReservationsInternalServicesTaulAbWorkplaceReservationsInternalServicesTaulAbWorkplaceReservationsSendErwiceToateTaulAbWorkplaceReservationsSendErmiliNotificationsAbWorkplaceReservationsSendErmiliNotificationsAbWorkplaceReservationsTimelinEendTime	AbBldgOpsOnDemandWork	CloseDaysAfterWrDateCompleted	
AbEssentialFacilityKioskBookWorkSpaceAbEssentialFacilityKioskCreatRequestAbEssentialFacilitySelfserviceBookWorkSpaceAbEssentialFacilitySelfserviceBookWorkSpaceAbEssentialFacilitySelfserviceCreatRequestAbSpaceHotellingAtemoonEndTimeAbSpaceHotellingMomingStartTimeAbWorkplaceReservationsInteralServiceStameAbWorkplaceReservationsInteralServiceStameAbWorkplaceReservationsInteralServiceStameAbWorkplaceReservationsSentecumentSoftrateAbWorkplaceReservationsInteralServiceStameAbWorkplaceReservationsSentecumentSoftrateAbWorkplaceReservationsSentecumentSoftrateAbWorkplaceReservationsSentecumentSoftrateAbWorkplaceReservationsSentecumentSoftrateAbWorkplaceReservationsSentecumentSoftrateAbWorkplaceReservationsSentecumentSoftrateAbWorkplaceReservationsSentecumentSoftrateAbWorkplaceReservationsSentecumentSoftrateAbWorkplaceReservationsSentecumentSoftrateAbWorkplaceReservationsSentecumentSoftrateAbWorkplaceReservationsSentecumentSoftrateAbWorkplaceReservationsSentecumentSoftrateAbWorkplaceReservationsSentecumentSoftrateAbWorkplaceReservationsSentecumentSoftrateAbWorkplaceReservationsSentecumentSoftrateAbWorkplaceReservationsSentecumentSoftrateAbWorkplaceReservationsSentecumentSoftrateAbWorkplaceReservationsSentecumentSoftrate	AbCommonResources	OrganizationName	
AbEssentialFacilityKioskCreateRequestAbEssentialFacilitySelfserviceBookWorkSpaceAbEssentialFacilitySelfserviceBookWorkSpaceAbEssentialFacilitySelfserviceBookWorkSpaceAbEssentialFacilitySelfserviceBookWorkSpaceAbEssentialFacilitySelfserviceBookWorkSpaceAbEspaceHotellingAftemoonEndTimeAbSpaceHotellingMomingStartTimeAbWorkplaceReservationsHideBoomConflictsAbWorkplaceReservationsInternalServicesEmailAbWorkplaceReservationsMarkecurrencesToCreateAbWorkplaceReservationsSendEnalIntofficationsAbWorkplaceReservationsSendEnalIntofficationsAbWorkplaceReservationsSendEnalIntoffications	AbEssentialFacility	KioskBookMeetingSpace	
AbEssentilaFacilitySelfServiceBookMeetingSpaceAbEssentilaFacilitySelfServiceCotateGeugetaAbEssentilaFacilitySelfServiceCotateGeugetaAbSpaceHotellingAftemoonEndTimeAbSpaceHotellingMemoonStartTimeAbSpaceHotellingMongStartTimeAbSpaceHotellingSelfServiceCotateGeugetaAbWorkplaceReservationsInternalServiceSmallAbWorkplaceReservationsInternalServiceSmallAbWorkplaceReservationsSendEnviceSmallAbWorkplaceReservationsSendEnviceSmallAbWorkplaceReservationsTimemalServiceSmallAbWorkplaceReservationsTimemalServiceSmallAbWorkplaceReservationsTimemalServiceSmallAbWorkplaceReservationsTimelineEndTime	AbEssentialFacility	KioskBookWorkSpace	
AbEssentialFacility SelfServiceOseNovGKSpace AbEssentialFacility SelfServiceCreateRequest AbSpaceHotelling AtmoonEndTime AbSpaceHotelling AtemoonEndTime AbSvaceHotelling MomigstartTime AbWorkplaceReservations BugSetoreArchiving AbWorkplaceReservations InternalServicestmail AbWorkplaceReservations InternalServicestmain AbWorkplaceReservations InternalServicestmain AbWorkplaceReservations SendEmailNotifications AbWorkplaceReservations SendEmailNotifications AbWorkplaceReservations SendEmailNotifications	AbEssentialFacility	KioskCreateRequest	
AbEssentialFacility SelfServiceCreateRequest AbspaceHotelling AftemoonEndTime AbspaceHotelling AftemoonEndTime AbspaceHotelling MomingStartTime AbSpaceHotelling DaysBeforeArchiving AbWorkplaceReservations HideRoomConflicts AbWorkplaceReservations InternalServicesEmail AbWorkplaceReservations InternalServicesToreate AbWorkplaceReservations MacheurencesToreate AbWorkplaceReservations TimelineEndTime	AbEssentialFacility	SelfServiceBookMeetingSpace	
AhspaceHotelling AfternoonEndTime AbspaceHotelling MemoonStartTime AbspaceHotelling MongStartTime AbspaceHotelling MongStartTime AbspaceHotelling DaysBeforeArchiving AbWorkplaceReservations HideKoomConflicts AbWorkplaceReservations InternalServicesEmail AbWorkplaceReservations MaxRecurrences ToCreate AbWorkplaceReservations SendEmiliNotifications	AbEssentialFacility	SelfServiceBookWorkSpace	
AbspaceHotelling AfternoonStartTime AbspaceHotelling MomingstartTime AbsynchoteReservations BadeforeArchiving AbWorkplaceReservations HideRoomConflicts AbWorkplaceReservations InternalServicesEmail AbWorkplaceReservations MatecurrencesToCreate AbWorkplaceReservations SendEmailNotifications AbWorkplaceReservations SendEmailNotifications	AbEssentialFacility	SelfServiceCreateRequest	
AbSpaceHotelling MoringStartTime DayBeforeArchiving DayBeforeArchiving AbWorkplaceReservations HideRoomConflicts AbWorkplaceReservations InternalServicesEmail AbWorkplaceReservations InternalServicesToTerete AbWorkplaceReservations MaxRecurrencesToTerete AbWorkplaceReservations TimelinEEndTime	AbSpaceHotelling	AfternoonEndTime	
AbWorkplaceReservations DaysBeforeArchiving bbWorkplaceReservations HideBoomConflicts bbWorkplaceReservations InternalServicesRumil bbWorkplaceReservations InternalServicesToCreate bbWorkplaceReservations SendEmiliNotifications bbWorkplaceReservations TimelinEndTime	AbSpaceHotelling	AfternoonStartTime	
bWorkplaceReservations HideRoomConflicts bWorkplaceReservations InternalServicesEmail bWorkplaceReservations InternalServicesImane bWorkplaceReservations MaxRecurrencesToCreate bWorkplaceReservations SendEmailNotIfications bWorkplaceReservations SendEmailNotIfications	bSpaceHotelling	MorningStartTime	
MultiplaceReservations InternalServicesEmail http://placeReservations InternalServicesName http://placeReservations MaxRecurrencesToCreate http://placeReservations Sendeminitotifications http://placeReservations TimelineEndTime	AbWorkplaceReservations	DaysBeforeArchiving	
AbWorkplaceReservations InternalServicesName AbWorkplaceReservations SendemiliNotifications AbWorkplaceReservations TimelineEndTime			
AbWorkplaceReservations MaxRecurrencesToCreate AbWorkplaceReservations SendEmailNotifications AbWorkplaceReservations TimelineEndTime			
AbWorkplaceReservations SendEmailNotifications AbWorkplaceReservations TimelineEndTime			
AbWorkplaceReservations TimelineEndTime			
AbWorkplaceReservations TimelineStartTime			
	AbWorkplaceReservations	TimelineStartTime	

Updates to the Extension for Lease Accounting

This release includes a number of updates to the ARCHIBUS Extension for Lease Accounting, as follows:

• When defining or editing lease sub-ledger rules, you can now change the account code for the selected rule. The field is shown in the screenshot below.

← -	C C O N	lot secure services-u	seast.skytap.com:20568/archibus/a	b-ls-suble	dger-rules-define.axvw
Leas	e Subledger Ru	ıles			
			Add New	Refresh	
Rule ID	: 1[10] 2[9] 3[6] 5[30] 6	[22] 7 [15] 8 [22] 9 [15] All [1	29] Page 1 of 2 Next >>		Rule ID*
					1,003
					Legacy Lease Classification
Rule	Legacy Lease				None •
	Classification	Lease Guidance	Fiscal Period to Apply Rule	Account	Lease Guidance
	•				ASC 842 - Finance V
1.002	None	ASC 842 - Finance	At Commencement	ROU /	Description of Subledger Entry
1.003	None	ASC 842 - Finance	At Commencement	Cash	Initial Direct Costs - Pay from Cas Fiscal Period to Apply Rule
1,010	None	ASC 842 - Finance	At Commencement	ROU	At Commencement
1,011	None	ASC 842 - Finance	At Commencement	Lease	Post to Which Account
1,118	None	ASC 842 - Finance	At Payment Date for Fiscal Period	Lease	80010
1,119	None	ASC 842 - Finance	At Payment Date for Fiscal Period	Cash	Post as Credit or Debit
1,120	None	ASC 842 - Finance	At End of Fiscal Period	Amor	Credit •
1,121	None	ASC 842 - Finance	At End of Fiscal Period	ROU	Value to Post
1,130	None	ASC 842 - Finance	At End of Fiscal Period	Intere	initial_direct_costs
1,131	None	ASC 842 - Finance	At End of Fiscal Period	Lease	
2,000	None	ASC 842 - Operating	At Commencement	ROU	
2,001	None	ASC 842 - Operating	At Commencement	Cash	
2,010	None	ASC 842 - Operating	At Commencement	ROU	

• Lease accounting amortization and ledger calculations have been updated so all amounts sum ("foot" in accounting terms) correctly scaling to two decimals.

This change allows for accurately calculating the following:

- The straight-line lease expense amount.
- The periodic amortization values.
- The interest cost and depreciation values.
- All beginning and ending balances for Lease Liability and Right of Use Asset.
- It is now possible to have multiple Cost Categories for individual FASB application parameters. This is because some organizations want specific asset classes (e.g. equipment) to include some gross costs (e.g. maintenance, taxes) in the amortization schedule and ROU and ILL calculations. Having the extensible cost categories allows them to do so, and still keep their Cost Categories granular enough to track costs in appropriate categories and account numbers.
- In the Lease Portfolio Console, when adding a new lease, you can now select the equipment code for a new equipment lease.
- In the Lease Classification Wizard, the field for **ratio of remaining lease term to economic life** now shows more meaningful information. If the lease term is greater than remaining life of the building, this field is set to N/A (Not Applicable).
- An issue with NPV calculation accuracy has been fixed by increasing the number of decimal places stored to fifteen when dividing Incremental Borrowing Rate (IBR) by Number of Periods.
- An issue with re-measurement of operating leases has been fixed. ROU entries are now calculated accurately when an approved operating lease has its lease terms modified, such as by adding base rent costs and extending the lease for an additional year.

Editable Grid for Power Users

View designers can include the editable grid in views that they create. Non-technical power users, such as administrators, can then enter or edit large data sets quickly and without using popups.

Feature	Benefit to User
Batch editing	A project manager works on a budget for a space renovation project. He has to enter cost estimates for many project budget items. Opening a popup to edit each budget item wastes time and annoys the manager.
Enumerated field selector	Select available values for enumerated fields using a drop-down list.
Validated field selector	Select available values for fields that validate on other tables using a drop- down list.
Read-only columns	View designers can mark some columns as read-only.

Features and Benefits of the Editable Grid

Event listeners	View designers can define event listeners that the grid will call before or after the save.
Clone record	The manager also has to create additional budget items for similar tasks. He wants to enter the values once, and then use the budget item as a template for other budget items, to speed up data entry.
Export to XLS	The manager wants to export the tasks to an XLS file and share it with others.
Copy and paste	Often, the manager wants to copy a value from one budget item to several other budget items.

The screenshot below show an example of the **Room Area field** edited in a record right from a Web Central view that uses the editable grid

Editable Grid Example						\ominus \boxtimes
Rooms						Save All
Room Code: 0 [69] 1 [1565] 2 [1455] 3 [1	1066] 4 [904] 5 [621] 6 [572] 7 [728] 8 [364] 9 [364] A [235] B [130] (C 1351 E [34] J [3] L [6] M [3] O [1] P [6] R [34] S [13] A [1]	8308] Page 1 of 84 Next >>			
Building Code	 Floor Code 	🔺 Room Code	A	Room Area ft ^a	Room Use	
						0
AB	01	101		716.14		
AB	01	102		51.71		
AB	01	103		157.25		
AB	01	104		96.25		
AB	01	105		249.03		
AB	01	105CHS	_	22.11		
AB	01	106		278.40		
AB	01	107		240.08		
AB	01	108	Edit Boom Area	251.90		
AB	01	109	Edit Room Area	318.61		
AB	01	110	Building Code AB	294.03		
AB	01	110ELR	Floor Code 01	135.62		
AB	01	111CHS	Room Code 106	55.76		
AB	01	112CHS	Room Area ft° 278.40	14.64		
AB	01	112MEN		107.59		
AB	01	112W0M		107.78		
AB	01	113CHS		12.04		
AB	01	113VES		31.92		
AB	01	114CHS		68.39		
AB	01	114JAN		31.34		
AB	01	115		72.07		
AB	01	116		137.23		
AB	01	117		218.69		
AB	01	118	OK Cancel	143.81		
AB	01	119	Cancer	218.69		
AB	01	120		144.11		
AB	01	121		213.51		
AB	01	122		143.81		
Page 1 of 84 Next >>	A.4	***		~~~ =/		

Help Topic in ARCHIBUS System Management Help:

Add-in Manager / User Interface Extensions / Grid Skills / Grid Control 3.0 / Editable Grid

Sample view:

http://localhost:8080/archibus/schema/ab-ex-advanced-grid-categories.axvw

HTML5 Gantt Control

With the goal of providing both our customers and ARCHIBUS the benefits of newer technology, ARCHIBUS has converted the Gantt Chart Flash control to HTML5. By adopting HTML5, ARCHIBUS eliminates use of Adobe Flash.

HTML5 is capable of rendering multimedia content without installing a plugin or a player application. It can run on any computer as well as on mobile devices such as iPhones, Android devices, iPad, tablets and smartphones, some of which cannot run Flash. It also excels when it comes to excellent performance on some platforms such as Linux and Mac OS X.

With the adoption of HTML5:

- ARCHIBUS has converted all related views in applications into HTML5.
- ARCHIBUS has carried forward all existing Gantt chart features in the product into this release.
- ARCHIBUS will keep existing Flash-based solution views under the folder /schema/abproducts/solutions/flash/gantt/. Customers may delete these at any time.
- ARCHIBUS keeps new HTML5-based solution views under the folder /schema/abproducts/solutions/programming/gantt

Below is an example of an ARCHIBUS view that has the Gantt chart control converted from Adobe Flash to HTML5. This view maintains the same functionality as that available in prior releases. This view is accessible from Capital Project Management / Project Management / Plan / Estimate Design Schedule and Durations

🗛 ARCHIBUS															AFM -	,O Find	a form or n	eport			? (÷
									92.												
Estimate Design Sch	edule and Durations																				지 윤1
Filter																					Show Clea
	Display All Levels		•				Proj	ect Code								Work Par	kage				
	Building Code						-	Site Code								Project Ma	nager ALB	URTSON.B	EVERLY		
	From Date 2/1/2017							To Date 2	/27/2019							Action					
Gantt Chart - Show Actions i	n Approved Projects														Add New	Zoom In	Zoom 0	ut Colla	apse All	Expand All	DOC PD
	Title	01.1			Q2, 2017			Q3, 2017			Q4, 2017			Q1, 2018			Q2, 2018			Q3, 2018	
Action Item	Titte	Start	End	April	May	June	July	August	September	October	Decembe	r December	January	February	March	April	May	June	July	August	September
 SAFETY COMPLIANCE 		May 12, 2017	August 29, 2018																		1
 SAFETY COMPLIANCE 	SAFETY COMPLIANCE	May 12, 2017	August 29, 2018																		SAFETY CO
39	Develop a compliance plan.	May 12, 2017	September 14, 20		0				-0 ^{De}	velop a compila											
38	Find a contractor.	September 15, 20	November 16, 201						4			Find a contractor									
41	Have changes inspected by a	August 10, 2018	August 29, 2018																		Have chang
40	Make changes to meet safety	November 17, 20	1 July 12, 2018								4								v	take changes to	meet safety code
HQ - BUILDING CARPET CL	E	December 27, 20	1 May 7, 2015																		
2012-000000	COMMISSIONING TEMPLATI	August 2, 2016	December 1, 2016																		
TEMPLATE-5-COM-00-OS	COMMISSIONING TEMPLATI	September 12, 20	September 12, 20						CO	MMISSIONING	TEMPLATE										
07 - Security	07 - Security	September 12, 20	September 12, 20						07 -	Security											
1697	7.01 - Access control	September 12, 20	September 12, 20						7.0	I - Access contr	ol										
1698	7.02 - Alarm monitoring	September 12, 20	September 12, 20						7.03	2 - Alarm monito	pring										
1699	7.03 - Surveillance	September 12, 20	September 12, 20						7.0	- Surveillance											
B 08 - Specialties	08 - Specialties	September 12, 20	September 12, 20						08 -	Specialties											
1700	8.01 - Elevators	September 12, 20	September 12, 20						8.0	- Elevators											
1701	8.02 - Escalators	September 12, 20	September 12, 20						8.00	2 - Escalators											
1702	8.03 - Cold rooms	September 12, 20	September 12, 20						8.03	- Cold rooms											
1703	8.04 - Kitchen/food service	September 12, 20	September 12, 20						8.0	- Kitchen/food	service										

View designers can include the Gantt chart features in views that they design.

Help Topic in ARCHIBUS System Management Help:

Add-in Manager / User Interface Extensions / Other Controls / Gantt Control

Sample View:

Technologies / User Interface Add-Ins / Controls / Gantt Chart (ab-ex-gantt-activity.axvw)

HTML5 Calendar Control

In keeping with the transition from Flash control to HTML5, ARCHIBUS has also updated calendar views with HTML5.

Application Views Updated to HTML5

The following screenshots show examples of application calendar views that ARCHIBUS has updated to HTML5:

• Environmental & Risk Management / Compliance Management / Compliance Program Manager / Show Compliance Events Calendar

Show Compliance Events Calend	lar						\oplus		
Filter							Show Clear		
Regulati Compliance Le Ev Responsible	gulation CAA on Rank 2 - Very High vel Code 4 - MEDIUM COMPLIANCE, 3 - ME 4 - MEDIUM COMPLIANCE, 3 - ME 9 Person 	Compli	mpliance Program Code EMISSION OF PARTICU ance Program Category LICENSE, PERMIT mpliance Program Type LOCAL, FEDERAL, STAT Event Status Vendor Code Priority High ~		Requirement Code Requirement Code Requirement Code Requirement Status				
Calendar Year View									
Select Compliance Event to Edit						Color By: Event Sta	itus 🗸		
	Progress On-Hold Stopped Completed Cla	ised Other Missed/Overdue							
K February 2019							Month		
Monday 28	Tuesday	Wednesday 30	Thursday 31	Friday 01	Saturday 02	Sunday	03		
(Emissions Inventory Section 608 of the CAA: Stationary Refrigeration an				MONTHLY CLEANING VENDOR EVAL MONTHLY CLEANING VENDOR EVAL					
04	05	i 06	07	08	09		10		
(Emissions Inventory		EIMONTHLY INSPECTION BIMONTHLY INSPECTION EIMONTHLY INSPECTION EIMONTHLY INSPECTION	Record Throughput Qty	Record Throughput Qty	Record Throughput Qty	Record Throughput Qty			
Record Throughput Qty	Record Throughput Qty	Record Throughput Qty	14 Record Throughput Qty	15 Record Throughput Qty	16 Record Throughput Qty	•	17		
18	Inspect Elevators Section 608 of the CAA: Stationary Refrigeration and		21 MONTHLY CLEANING VENDOR EVAL MONTHLY CLEANING VENDOR EVAL MONTHLY CLEANING VENDOR EVAL	22	23		24		
25 (Section 608 of the CAA: Stationary Refrigeration and A		27	28	01	02		03		
04 MONTHLY CLEANING VENDOR EVAL MONTHLY CLEANING VENDOR EVAL	05	6 06	07	80	09		10		

🔬 ARC	HIBUS									AFM		or report		?
Projects (Calendar													
ilter														Show Cl
														unun le
		Display Actions by Acti	on •				oject Type				Project Code			
		State Code					City Code				Building Code			
	Site Code				Division Code				Department Code					
		Program Name				Approving N	Manager 1				Action Type			
jects Cale	endar													
Fe	ebruary 2019	>										Day	Week	Mont
	Monday		Tuesday		Wednesday		Thursday		Friday		Saturday		Sunday	
		28		29		30		31		01		02		
ures														
ures														
ement Floor				2nd Floor										
11001														
		04		05		06		07		08		09		
tures		•••												
tures														
Floor														
Floor														
				3rd Floor										
		11		12		13		14		15		16		
tures										4th Floor				
Floor														
Floor														
Floor														
		18		19		20		21		22		23		
ures														
Floor								5th Floor						
Floor														
Floor														
Floor														
		25		26		27		28		01		02		
ures										1				
Floor				gab2		gabri1				6th Floor				
Floor														

• Capital Project Management / Project Management / Monitor / Projects Calendar

Other application views that have been updated include:

- Environmental & Risk Management / Energy Management / Accounting Supervisor / View Bill Calendar
- Move Management / Enterprise Move Management / Move Coordinator / Examine Move Calendar.

Note that for application views that were changed:

- Only "Month" view is displayed. For data that is shown there is no time information saved.
- The "Today" action button is not available with HTML control.

Solution Templates Updated to HTML5

Similar to application views, Solution Template views have also been created. They are located in the / ab-products/solutions/parts/htmlcalendar/ folder:

- ab-ex-htmlcalendar-activity.axvw
- ab-ex-htmlcalendar-multiple-summary-field.axvw
- ab-ex-htmlcalendar-with-time-in-day.axvw
- ab-ex-htmlcalendar-project.axvw
- ab-ex-htmlcalendar-wrkpkg.axvw

Help Topic in ARCHIBUS System Management Help:

Add-in Manager / User Interface Extensions / Other Controls / Calendar Control

Improvements to Smart Client Extensions for Revit and AutoCAD

A number of improvements and fixes to the Smart Client Extensions for Revit and AutoCAD have been included in this release. The list below provides a brief description of key changes.

- Smart Client Extension for Revit
 - The BIM Explorer now recognizes Revit Area elements along with a broader range of Revit categories that have been mapped to ARCHIBUS asset types.
 - Changed the default fill opacity for viewing objects from 1 to 0.3. This permits structures such as walls in drawings published from Revit or AutoCAD to become visible in the ARCHIBUS Space Console.
 - Fixed issues so that assets can now be published from linked models.
- Smart Client Extension for AutoCAD
 - Fixed issues so that polylines and text in floor plans can now depicted accurately in the Space Console.